People from all walks of life have seen it about the City and have asked questions and are more aware of the Mosquito Control Work which is going on as a result of the use of this machine.

Connecticut Amends Mosquito Law

R. C. Botsford states that the work there consists of only routine maintenance since the reduction of W. P. A. assistance. He reports that, "The Connecticut General Assembly in the January session of 1939 amended the Mosquito Act, Sections 2415 and 2416. The revision substantially is as follows:

"The director of the Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station, the director of the State Water Commission, the superintendent of the State Board of Fisheries and Game, the Commissioner of Health, and one person appointed for a term of four years by the Governor, shall act as a Board of Mosquito Control and shall administer Section 2415 and Section 2416 of the General Statutes."

The following list comprises members of the State Board of Mosquito Control:

W. L. Slate, Director, Connecticut Agricultural Experiment Station, Box 1106, New Haven, Connecticut.

Sanford H. Wadhams, Director, State Water Commission, Torrington, Conn.

Dr. Russell P. Hunter, Superintendent, State Board of Fisheries and Game, State Office Building, Hartford, Conn.

Dr. Stanley H. Osborn, Commissioner of Health, State Office Building, Hartford, Conn.

E. Lea Marsh, Jr., (Governor's appointee), Old Lyme, Conn.

Director Slate was appointed temporary chairman and Doctor Hunter secretary until such time as plans for the organization are completed.

Middlesex County N. J., Builds New Quarters
by Lester W. Smith

The Middlesex County Mosquito Extermination Commission has moved into its new quarters erected by the Works Progress Administration on Parsonage Road, Menlo Park, New Jersey.

The property has a frontage of 150 feet and a depth of approximately 230 feet and is admirably situated with respect to the Main Highways of the County as Parsonage Road connects State Highway Poute #27 with Superhighway Route #25.

The building which is a one story brick structure is forty feet wide and one hundred, nineteen feet long and is divided into three sections. The first or office Section consists of a Commission Meeting room, Clerk's office, a drafting and Mosquito identification room, together with a toilet and shower facilities for the office force. The Central section consists of a repair shop capable of handling two cars at once, Larvicide and tool room and a toilet with shower facilities for the Employees. The third Section consists of a storage garage in which we can house nine cars or trucks.

Large factory type steel sash furnish ample light throughout. The interior walls and ceilings of the office section are plastered and the floors are of hard wood, and raised approximately two feet above the concrete floors of the other sections.

The interior of the repair shop is finished in plywood and the interior walls of the rest of the building are stucced.